ROCHESTER MEADOWS, L.L.C.
11685 Majestic Ct.
Shelby Township, Michigan 48315
(586) 291-2522
(586) 254-2576

March 19, 2009

Derek Delacourt, Deputy Director
Planning & Development Department
City of Rochester Hills

1000 Rochester Hills Drive
Rochester Hills, Michigan 48309

Re: Request to Extend Tentative Preliminary Plat Approval-Rochester Meadows Sub.
City File No. 99-011

Mr. Delacourt:

On behalf of the Rochester Meadows, L.L.C., please treat this letter as a request to extend
the Tentative Preliminary Plat Approval on the above subdivision for a one year period of
time. There is only one item holding up this matter for final preliminary plat approval
presentation and that item should be finalized very soon. Please note that the previous
extension granted expires on May 17, 2009. Thank you for your attention to this matter
and if you need any additional information, do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

(% 5. [ot )

Roy E. Rathka, Jr.
Member




